

Northern Pacific Railway Company.

OFFICE OF THE
VICE PRESIDENT.

35 WALL STREET,
NEW YORK.

July 11. 1888

My dear Mr. Hill:

I got fine from

Morgan and will not call on
you.

Mr. Cora took occasion to
say to me Tuesday that he was
very solicitous that nothing should
be done in Northern Pacific affairs
to make any disturbance in the
relations with you. That it was
and had been the policy to keep
faith and that he believed that up
to this time there had been no breach

that he was writing Mr. Mullen to
that effect and cautioning him
not to consider the requirements
of other properties.

I hope you will find the time to
submit your plan to Mr. Morgan
soon. Do you want copies of your
Chart, mortgage &c?

Sincerely yours

Amel Hamont